
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN DUVICK 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN WYETH 

 

FROM: MAYOR BROWN 

 

DATE: MARCH 31, 2023 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, April 3,  2023, at      

6:00 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room.  Please contact me if you are unable 

to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Vineela Parvataneni,  dba Pranwi Group, LLC,                              

333 E. U. S. Route 6, to operate a hair salon business  

• Discuss a business license application by David Welter, Vicmark, Inc., dba Re/Max Top 

Properties, 101 E. Waverly Street, to operate a real estate business  

• Discuss a business license application by Daniel Bradish, dba Down the Line Lawn Care, LLC,                              

378 Twilight Drive, #1, to operate a lawn care business 

• Discuss a business license application by Sarah Marshall, dba Retail 4 Resale, LLC, 100 Gore 

Road, Suite C, to operate a resale business 

• Discuss a business license application by Sapan Shah, RS Morris, dba Super 8, 70 Green Acres 

Drive, to operate a lodging/hotel business 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 

CITY OF MORRIS 
 700 N. Division Street 

Morris, IL  60450 

Phone (815) 942-0103 

Fax (815) 942-0216 

Chris Brown, Mayor 

Lori Werden, City Clerk 

Terri Kief, City Treasurer  

 


